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Ref.No. CEA/Gen/2023/ | €,

To,
The Secretary General (Officiating)

Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil Foundation,
Vilad Ghat, Ahmednagar.

Subject :- Fee conceasion.-fér' First ye
Sir, = : 3
As per the current demand of students for admi:

is likely to have lesser offtake for courses in Mﬂch. B

academic year 2023-24
It is therefore, desirable to continue the pohcy adopted for last yea:r

2022-23 admission to First year of A\Y. 2023-24, wherein, ¥

i) The Concession/Scholarship of Rs. 25,000/ - per candidate admitte
of Mechanical, Civil and Electrical Engineering Courses thmugh
CAP Round 2 or against CAP seats.
ii)  This Concession/Scholarship shall be ap blicable c only to stude;
any of State or Central Government scholarship/concessions.
iii)  The concession shall be applicable for First year (UG) admission to Mec
Civil and Electrical Engg. branches and Direct Second Year admissi
Engineering branch & P G First year admission to Mechanical.
iv)  The Concession/Scholarship shall be applicable for the students admitted | im&le
academic year 2023-24 and shall be effective till the students pass out. '
v)  Last academic year only 09 students were benefitted with the policy.

It is forwarded for necessary approval and records please.

- Thanking you, -
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Copy forwarded through:- -
The Dy. Director (Technical),

DryV.V. P. Foundation, Ahmednagar a
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